Brothers, Sheila C

From: AnyForm@www3.uky.edu

Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C

Subject: University Senate Contact

AnyForm User: www.uky.edu
AnyForm Document: http://www.uky.edu/Faculty/Senate/Contact%20Us.htm
AnyForm Server: www.uky.edu (/www/htdocs/AnyFormTurbo/AnyForm.php)
Client Address: 10.163.47.198

FirstName = Francis Bailey
Email = francis.bailey@uky.edu
Comments = Request for Nonstandard Course Calendar

1. Contact Person:

Dr. Francis Bailey

Director of TESL MA Program
Associate Professor

Modern and Classical Languages
1051 Patterson Office Tower
University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY
e-mail: francis.bailey@uky.edu
Phone: 859-257-7025

2. Course: MCL510

3. Start/End Dates: June 9th — 26th (M = F): Time: 8:30 am - 12:00 p m. daily.

4. One Time Only: Note: This year’s China program is a pilot program. If we decide to continue this in the future, we may
need to request these start-end dates on a reoccurring basis. For this year, we are only asking for a one time exemption.

5. Justification: We are trying something new (and exciting) for the TESL MA program this summer. We are offering a
supervised internship and course work in China. | am teaching the MCL 510 class, which takes place prior to the China
program. | would like to start the class in early June so that it allows us to finish by June 26th so that students are able to go

on the China Program. Students leave for China on June 27th.

6. Course Load: This schedule change is for a 3 credit course. TESL/MATWL students will not be enrolled in any other course

during this time period.
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